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Olivia Channon

From: Nan S. Duryea <nanrs@goldnbraces.com>
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 11:27 AM
To: Olivia Channon
Subject: RE: SDS Request

Our products to not meet the hazardous requirements of osha or the GHS system. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Nan S. Duryea 
Gold'n Braces Inc. 
2595 Tampa Rd. Ste. I 
Palm Harbor, Fl. 34684 
727-785-5491 
727-787-5000 Fax. 
 

From: Olivia Channon <Olivia@neolab.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 10:08 AM 
To: Nan S. Duryea <nanrs@goldnbraces.com> 
Subject: RE: SDS Request 
 
Hi Nan,  
 
Thank you for getting back to me so quickly.  
 
I am looking for a standardized SDS sheet, like the one attached. If this product is not considered hazardous, 
which I doubt it is, I can use the composition sheets you sent me earlier with a confirmation from your company 
that this product does not meet the hazardous requirements of OSHA or the GHS system.  
 
Please let me know if you need any other information on this.  
 
Thanks! 
 
Olivia Channon 
Document Control 
New England Orthodontic Lab 
3 Riverside Drive | Andover, MA 01810 
t 978.284.6501 | f 978.284.6505                              
olivia@neolab.com | www.neolab.com 

Confidentiality Note: This email may contain confidential and/or 
private information. If you received this email in error, please delete 
and notify sender. 

 

 
 
 
 

From: Nan S. Duryea <nanrs@goldnbraces.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 9:59 AM 
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To: Olivia Channon <Olivia@neolab.com> 
Subject: RE: SDS Request 
 
Not sure if this is what you need. If not, let me know.  
Regards,  
Nan 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Nan S. Duryea 
Gold'n Braces Inc. 
2595 Tampa Rd. Ste. I 
Palm Harbor, Fl. 34684 
727-785-5491 
727-787-5000 Fax. 
 

From: Olivia Channon <Olivia@neolab.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 9:19 AM 
To: nanrs@goldnbraces.com 
Subject: SDS Request 
 
Good morning,  
 
I am looking for SDS sheets for two products we order: 

 Penta Twist Wire 
 Round Retainer Wire 

 
Thank you for your help. I appreciate it.  
 
Olivia Channon 
Document Control 
New England Orthodontic Lab 
3 Riverside Drive | Andover, MA 01810 
t 978.284.6501 | f 978.284.6505                              
olivia@neolab.com | www.neolab.com 

Confidentiality Note: This email may contain confidential and/or 
private information. If you received this email in error, please delete 
and notify sender. 

 

 
 



Gold'n Braces Inc. 
2595 Tampa Rd. Suite I   
Palm Harbor Fl. 34684 

Phone 727-785-5491  Fax 727-787-5000 

www.goldnbraces.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Metallurgical Information:  Product .  Penta Wire from Masel Inc. 
 
302 Stainless Steel  
Chromium 17-19%  
Nickel 8-10%  
Manganese 2% Max.  
Silicon 1% Max.  
Carbon 0.15% Max.  
Phosphorus 0.045% Max.  
Iron Balance  
304V Stainless Steel  
Chromium 18-20%  
Nickel 8-10.5%  
Manganese 2% Max.  
Silicon 1% Max.  
Carbon 0.08% Max.  
Phosphorus 0.045% Max.  
Iron Balance  
The percentages are by weight. 
 
The Gold Plate, by Gold’n Braces Inc. Consists of  Gold 23 + Karat with cobalt added as a hardener and 

brighten 

  

Kindest Regards, 

Nan S. Duryea 

Gold'n Braces Inc.   

mailto:nanrs@aol.com

